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Chapter 2331: owed a loan shark 

 

He was worried that Qin Pingjun might have offended these people when they were discussing business, 

but he wouldn’t. Even if he did, these people would still give Linlang some face. 

Linlang was related to Yan Huan. Lu Yi had connections in both the black and white factions. Don’t forget 

about the Lei family and the two brothers from the Yuwen family, their lives were saved by Lu Qi and Lu 

Guang when they were young. They would have to repay this favor for the rest of their lives. 

The Yuwen family had their own forces. Although they didn’t say it explicitly, fatty he knew that they 

had some connections with some people. Of course, those people would definitely give them some face, 

of course, they would also give Linlang face. By giving Linlang face, they would be giving him face. In the 

end, they would also be giving Qin Pingjun face. 

No matter what, it couldn’t have been smashed to such a state, right? What on Earth was going on? And 

what was the meaning of returning the money? Return what money? was Qin Pingjun short of money? 

If he wanted money, he would give it. If he couldn’t afford it, wouldn’t he still have Lu Guang and Lu 

Guang’s billions of assets? Could it be that he couldn’t return it. 

Qin Pingjun naturally didn’t know the reason. He had never met these people before, and of course, he 

had absolutely never offended them. He had never interacted with these people before, so how could 

he offend them. It was better to get someone to come knocking on his door, and then come knocking on 

his door, and destroy the whole house. 

He Xiaopeng glanced at the paint on the wall again, and then touched his chin. 

“Brother, did you owe a loan shark? If you really need money, ask me for it. Besides, your salary is not 

low now, so why do you need so much money? I have tens of millions, and I can ask Lu Guang for 

hundreds of millions.” 

Other people didn’t know how rich Qin Pingjun was, but he did. 

From the beginning to the end, Qin Pingjun had been walking on solid ground. Although the amount he 

earned with his own hands wasn’t much, it wasn’t too little either. The three to five million he had 

wasn’t a problem, what else did he need to borrow money from a loan shark? 

No matter how much he needed, it was still them. No matter what, they were still easier than loan 

sharks. 

Why did he have to borrow money from loan sharks? 

“I didn’t.”Qin Pingjun’s eyebrows were tightly knitted together. He was sick, so he had to borrow money 

from loan sharks. How could he borrow money from loan sharks? It was not like his brain was stuck in 

the door. Besides, he did not need money anywhere. 

He Xiaopeng hugged his arm. 



“What Money?”He asked these men who were obviously not good people with a dark face. What 

couldn’t be solved properly? Why did they have to come to their house. 

“What Money?”One of the men with a fierce face walked out and also looked at he Xiaopeng for a long 

time, “What money can you still pay? Of course, it’s the money we owe. It’s a matter of course. Don’t 

think that by canceling your phone account, this matter will be settled. The Money You Owe, you have 

to pay it back to me.” 

“Are you sure we owe it?” 

He Xiaopeng believed in Qin Pingjun. If Qin Jun said there was no debt, then there was no debt. 

Moreover, he wouldn’t do such a stupid thing. 

“Are You Qin Pingjun?”The fierce-looking man asked fatty he. 

Fatty he stretched out his finger and pointed at Qin Pingjun. 

“He is.” 

“Okay.”The fierce-looking man walked over and stood in front of Qin Pingjun. Fatty he’s face darkened 

again. He twisted his wrist and was ready to fight in a while, anyway, he hadn’t fought for a long time, so 

he could relax his muscles and bones. He wasn’t Lu Guang. Even if he didn’t fight, he still had Lu Qi. Lu Qi 

would pull Lu Guang and beat him up. 

Should he ask brother Lu Qi to beat him up after he went back? He had not moved for a long time. Why 

did he feel like his entire body was going to rust, he could even hear the sound of his bones cracking. 

Sure enough, he had not trained for a long time. He had regressed a little. 

However, just as he was about to make a move, Qin Pingjun blocked him. Qin Pingjun looked at Qin Fei 

coldly. Qin Fei’s eyes avoided him, and a layer of dust was added to his face. 

“How much do you owe?” 

Qin Pingjun asked the man with a fierce face. 

“Let me take a look.” 

The Fierce Man took out his phone and turned it on. After flipping through it for a long time, he finally 

placed the phone in front of Qin Pingjun. “Take a look for yourself.” 

He Xiaopeng also leaned over his head. 

“Tsk...”he could not help but shake his head. 

“Brother, you’re only worth five million.” 

Why did his words sound like he was gloating. 

“Qin Pingjun, you’re so cheap.” 

When the others heard Lil’Fatty he’s exaggerated voice, their faces twitched. 

Five million was not a lot. Most people could not even earn a million in their lifetime. 



Qin Pingjun took Hengrou Man’s phone. Hengrou man did not care. If he wanted to take it, he would 

take it. The debt would not be small. At most, he would smash his phone. It was just right to smash it. 

Anyway, he would just need to get a new one, his phone was also old. It was also old. 

On the phone, there was indeed a loan record. There was also a photo of his ID card. This ID card was 

indeed his. He had lost it during the college entrance examination that year. It was also because of that 

college entrance examination that he had lost his ID card, it was too late to apply for a replacement. 

Therefore, he had not participated in the college entrance examination that year. 

The ID card was his. There was no mistake. The ID card number was also his. There was no mistake. 

He took out his wallet from his body. Then, he took out another ID card from his wallet. The two ID 

photos were completely different. However, no matter which one it was, it was his ID card, and at that 

time, he had reported the loss of this ID card. 

But he didn’t expect that a few years had passed, and he had found the person who had caused him so 

much pain back then. 

He looked at the bill on his phone again. 

Every line on the phone was clearly written. The first line was 200,000, the second line was 500,000, and 

the third line was 500,000. It had already been two months overdue, and the interest on it had rolled 

from 1.2 million to 5 million, it had gone from 1.2 million yuan to 5 million yuan. 

“Pay up,”the fierce-looking man said coldly as he reached out his hand. It was the right and proper thing 

to pay up. If he didn’t pay up, what would the consequences be? 

Qin Pingjun threw the phone in his hand to he Xiaopeng. 

“Xiaopeng, pay it back for me.” 

“Okay.”He Xiaopeng took the phone, took out his own phone, and started to click on it. 

The fierce-looking man was stunned, and so were the members of Qin Lao’er’s family. 

Five million, and he returned it without even blinking. This was a lie, right? How Could Qin Pingjun have 

five million? Also, who was that extremely good-looking young man? could he really pay it back? 

Chapter 2332: An Identity Card 

 

As for Qin Fei, he was currently regretting his decision in another way. 

His eyes continued to flicker. He was so regretful that he wanted to scream, roll around, and go crazy. 

It was so easy to pay back. If he had known earlier, he would have borrowed more. Five hundred 

thousand was not enough to spend. Moreover, now that he had been discovered, he could not rely on 

these to pay back money in the future. 

If he had known it would be so easy, he would have directly gone and borrowed five million from above. 

After all, they had already paid back five million each. Thinking about it.., it was not difficult to pay back. 



If he had deposited all this money into the bank, no, he still had that money management thing. With 

the interest earned in this month, it was enough for him to eat and drink. 

He was so angry that he clenched his fingers by his side, his nails almost digging into his flesh. 

He Xiaopeng tapped on his phone and threw the man’s phone over. 

The man quickly took his phone. After checking, he indeed returned the money. Five million was not a 

penny more, not a penny less. 

However, he now felt that Qin Pingjun was a fool. Since he could get five million in one go, why did he 

still need to borrow money? was he deliberately giving them money? 

Alright, now that the money was coming back, there was nothing for them to do here. They could 

naturally leave. 

“Just like that?”Fatty he smiled with an impeccable face. 

The fierce-looking man’s eyes narrowed dangerously, as if there was some warning in them 

Unfortunately, many people might be afraid when they saw his fierce-looking face, but fatty he wasn’t 

afraid. Such a fierce-looking face.., when he met fatty he’s handsome face, which was smiling sweeter 

than a flower... 

It was as if a fist had hit cotton, without even the slightest fluctuation. 

“Here...”Lil’fatty he pointed at the paint on the floor and the wall. “Wipe it clean.” 

The meat on the muscular man’s face shook a few more times. 

“Let’s go.”He brought his own people and left. Then, he glared at Lil’fatty he and warned him. 

“Oh...”Lil’fatty he hugged his arm. “It’s not that easy to get my five million. Not to mention five hundred 

is a loss, even if it’s ten thousand, it still depends on whether you can really afford it.” 

“Also, if you don’t want to wipe it, sure. In a few days, you’ll have to kneel down and lick it for him.” 

He refused to listen to his good words and insisted that he use such violent means. Nowadays, it was 

really hard to be a good person. 

He took out his phone and walked out. 

Then, he dialed a number, “Hello, Brother Lei, this is fatty. I have something to ask you for help. Also, 

don’t tell the adults. We can settle this ourselves. I’m pretty good here. Oh right, brother Jun’s mother 

made delicious pickles. You can eat them when you come over. I’ll ask her to make some more for you.” 

“Alright, I got it. I’ll definitely leave a large portion for you.” 

Outside, he was on the phone. He didn’t know what he had said, but his mood was really good. He 

didn’t show any signs of feeling distressed because his account had suddenly lost five million yuan. 

Five million yuan was nothing to him, 

besides, that money was just a change of location. Anyway, it would soon return to his pocket. 



The room was still in a mess. Aunt Qin helped Uncle Qin sit down. 

When Aunt Qin wanted to say something, Uncle Qin shook his head at her. 

He let Junzi handle it himself. If he couldn’t handle these things well, he wouldn’t stay in Hai City 

anymore. The money he earned didn’t come from nowhere. If he didn’t have the ability.., he wouldn’t 

be able to climb to that position. If he couldn’t even handle this, then he could go back to his hometown 

and farm. 

Qin Pingjun walked in front of Qin Lao ER’s family. 

Qin Lao er couldn’t help but take a step back. In the past, he didn’t feel anything special when he saw 

this nephew, but now that he saw him again, he couldn’t help but feel scared. 

He didn’t even dare to look at this nephew. 

Qin Pingjun stretched out his hand and placed it in front of Qin Pingjun. 

“Give it to me.” 

Qin Pingjun was immediately stunned by his question. Give it to me. Give me what? What is there to 

give 

“Give it to me.” 

Qin Pingjun repeated this sentence again. 

“What?” 

Qin Pingjun asked in a daze. 

“Identity Card, my identity card.” 

“What Identity Card?”Qin Pingjun couldn’t help but raise his voice. He had robbed his boss’s house, and 

he admitted it. He had no choice but to admit it. Everything in this house was evidence, and everyone in 

the village was evidence. He had no choice but to pester them here. 

However, he didn’t steal any identity cards. Where was he going to get an identity card from. 

“Give it to me.”Qin Ping’s handsome face was as cold as ice, and his voice was as deep as ice. “I don’t 

have much patience.” 

“Give it to me.”Another sentence. This sentence was as cold as ice to the bone. 

Qin Fei’s mother couldn’t help but shiver. She was also frightened, and the words came out of her 

mouth just like that. 

“The ID card is with Qin Fei.” 

“Mom!” 

Qin Fei wanted to stop her, but it was too late. The words that came out of her mouth were like spilled 

water, and it was impossible for her to take them back. 



Qin Fei’s mother also shrank her neck. Now, her son did not dare to face his anger, and Qin Pingjun did 

not dare to face his eccentric attitude. He was like a cowardly tortoise, almost burying his own. 

Qin Pingjun walked in front of Qin Fei again. 

“Give me your ID card.” 

Qin Fei now knew to pretend to be mute, but the poor thing was betrayed by his own mother. 

“Where is it?”His voice suddenly raised, scaring Qin Fei’s mother so much that her face turned white, 

and the nurse was scared to tears. 

Qin Fei’s mother suddenly thought of something and ran over directly, grabbing the clothes on Qin Fei’s 

mother’s chest. 

“ID card, my son’s ID card. Is it that one? Is it the one he lost before the College Entrance Exam?” 

“Second daughter-in-law, do you still have a heart? That’s my son’s ID card. He’s going to take the 

college entrance exam. Aren’t you ruining his exam? Aren’t you ruining his life?” 

Qin Fei’s mother’s neck was hurting from Aunt Qin’s grip. 

Her mouth was still rambling, “What do you mean by ruining his life? Isn’t his life fine? He is still so rich 

now. You still have to thank me. If I didn’t hide that identity, he might still be begging somewhere right 

now.” 

Standing at the door, he Xiaopeng couldn’t help but roll his eyes at the ceiling. 

He had finally experienced what it meant to be a true pig teammate today. Before he could ask, he had 

already confessed. 

“Second daughter-in-law, you are not human!” 

Aunt Qin was so angry that she grabbed Qin Fei’s mother’s face. Qin Fei’s mother was still willing to fight 

with Aunt Qin, but a hand reached out and grabbed her hand tightly. 
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“Mom, I’ll take care of this.” 

Qin Pingjun stood in front of his aunt Qin to prevent the Shrew Qin Fei’s mother from scratching his 

mother. 

He knew that he had to protect his mother, but Qin Fei, he couldn’t even protect himself now. How 

could he control others, even his own mother and his daughter-in-law. 

Fatty he quickly walked over and helped Auntie Qin up with Uncle Qin. 

“Auntie, let’s go in first. There’s still some food in the car. Let’s heat it up first. We’ll talk about it after 

we’re full. Leave this to Brother Jun..” 



Auntie Qin wiped her tears. She was still feeling bad. When she thought about how her son didn’t take 

the college entrance exam that year, he wasted an entire year there. He was just a little short, just a 

little short.., he didn’t want to take the exam anymore. 

At that time, Qin Yushi had sent all the money that she had worked so hard to earn back. She said that 

no matter what, she wanted Qin Pingjun to enter university. She said that she would bear the expenses 

of her brother’s education, however, she didn’t have much money herself. She was a student, and this 

was the money she earned from her work. She had never been willing to spend a single cent on her 

own. She still remembered that she had a brother.., it was this big brother who gave her the chance to 

go to university, and she could finally leave that hell. 

So, no matter what, her big brother had to take the university entrance exam. He had to get in, or else 

he would be like other people, carrying a hoe and planting land for the rest of his life. 

Qin Yushi had made up her mind to let Qin Pingjun go to university. Even if she only ate pickled 

vegetables and steamed buns every day, she had to save up for her big brother’s University tuition fees. 

Qin Pingjun was forced to take the exam again because of Qin Yushi’s insistence. However, he didn’t 

pass the exam the next year. He didn’t want to go, but Qin Yushi didn’t want to, in the end, Qin Pingjun 

repeated his studies for another year. It was only in the third year that he went to university. Besides 

the tuition fees that Qin Yushi earned from her work.., there were also some villagers who helped him 

out of kindness. 

Qin Pingjun was able to go to university thanks to Qin Yushi. Otherwise, he would not have such a good 

life. 

And these things were all caused by the second brother’s family. 

They had obviously picked up Qin Pingjun’s identity card, but they did not take it out. This made Qin 

Pingjun miss out on such a good opportunity and wasted two years of his time on it. 

Aunt Qin continued to shed tears, which made little fatty he feel very sad. The poor parents in the 

world, Qin Pingjun and Qin Shijun’s growth process, was really too unbearable. 

But now, they had their own lives. They believed that in the future, they would get better and not get 

worse. 

When he Xiaopeng reached the door, he turned around again. 

Oh, now he finally knew where the money that Qin Fei had spent came from. It was not picked up on 

the ground, nor did he win the lottery. 

He had even borrowed money from loan sharks. 

How did this person’s brain grow? Was it water and flour that turned him into paste? Did he have the 

ability to repay the loan sharks? 

No, who said he was stupid? He was obviously smart. He even knew to use Qin Pingjun’s name and take 

the money away. He bought a house and a car. He only knew how to eat and drink. Had he ever done 

that. 



If Qin Pingjun didn’t have such a good repayment ability, just this one million would be enough to 

destroy his family. Don’t underestimate those loan sharks. From ancient times until now, how many 

people had they caused to die. 

Although it was only right and proper to repay debts, this method of debt collection was really 

unacceptable. 

Qin Fei was trying to kill Qin Pingjun’s family. 

Were they really blood-related brothers? 

Blood-related cousins. Only a younger brother like Qin Fei could be so ruthless. He was also endlessly 

scheming against others. He spent the money himself, but let others bear the debts. 

How could there be such a cheap thing in this world? No matter how careful he was, no matter how 

cautious he was, no matter how many dreams he had, in the end, what was within his dreams was a 

blow to reality. 

He hurriedly brought Uncle Qin and aunt Qin into a room. Fortunately, the room was clean and had not 

been splashed with paint. It was just that, they had originally said that they would eat, but now, they 

could not eat anything, not to mention Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin, even little fatty he did not have any 

appetite to eat. 

Little fatty he did not dare to go out either. He was afraid that Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin would go out and 

fight to the death. 

Outside, Qin Pingjun was still facing the Qin family’s second son alone. However, he had scared the Qin 

family so much that they almost peed their pants. 

Putting aside the fact that Qin Fei’s family was feeling guilty, just the expression on Qin Pingjun’s face 

right now was enough to scare people. 

Over the past few years, Qin Pingjun had been wandering among all kinds of people. If he really didn’t 

have some skill, how could he climb to his current position. 

“Give me your ID card.” 

Qin Pingjun withdrew his hand and held it tightly behind his back. He didn’t want me to say it a third 

time. 

He threatened Qin Fei. Qin Fei gritted his teeth. Initially, he didn’t want to give it to him. After all, he was 

someone who ate his meals. However, in his heart, he was still daydreaming. He was wondering if he 

could still use that ID card in the future, then, he would take out some money. 

He raised his face and stole a glance at Qin Yujun. Then, he lowered his head and clenched his fingers by 

his side. 

I don’t have any ID card. He’s still stubborn and unwilling to hand over that ID card. Such a useful ID card 

could produce hundreds of thousands of dollars in one go. Only a fool would give it to me. 

“No, fine.”Qin Pingjun didn’t want it anymore. He pointed at the empty house at the side. “Go in.” 



Qin Fei wanted to say something, but Qin Pingjun grabbed his collar. who could care about him now? 

Everyone was so scared that they couldn’t take care of themselves. They really couldn’t care about Qin 

Fei. 

They were all chased into the empty room, and the door was locked. 

The soundproofing of the room was pretty good. As long as the door was closed, even if they were here 

and were screaming at the top of their lungs, it would be impossible to hear anything from outside. 

Qin Pingjun walked out and took out the food they had put in the car, then brought it in. 

When Qin Pingjun entered through the door, Aunt Qin wanted to say something, but she held back in 

the end. 

Fatty he helped Qin Pingjun place the food on the table. Fortunately, the food was still warm. 

Otherwise, none of them would have had the mood to heat up the food. 

Chapter 2334: had a giant 

 

The table was already filled with dishes, but not many people could eat them. 

“Eat.”Qin Pingjun picked up his chopsticks and sat there to eat first. 

Uncle Qin sighed and also stuffed his chopsticks into Aunt Qin’s hands. Eat first. Even if he wanted to 

find someone to argue with, he had to fill his stomach. Otherwise, how could he argue with others, 

aunt Qin actually didn’t want to eat at all. However, she still picked up the chopsticks and began to eat 

bite by bite. 

Frankly speaking, these dishes were all made very well. After all, little fatty he was delicious. If it wasn’t 

delicious, he wouldn’t have bought it. Moreover, this also cost a lot of money. If such an expensive meal 

was still unpalatable.., then, it seemed that the big restaurant was about to close. 

Not to mention Aunt Qin, Uncle Qin, and even little fatty he, none of them had much taste. Even the 

taste of the food itself seemed to have weakened a lot. 

Second Brother’s family was still locked inside. Perhaps in their hearts, they all thought that Qin Pingjun 

couldn’t do anything to them. This was against the law. Anyway, the most they could do was lock them 

up for a while, and they would be released soon, after that, they still did what they had to do. At worst, 

they could just move out and live in their own home. As for the money, they could not pay it back 

anyway. 

And they had made up their minds. A dead pig was not afraid of boiling water. 

The nurse really felt that she was too unlucky, and she also glared at Qin Fei with hatred. 

“Tell me, did you borrow the money from the internet? Is this house your uncle’s? And what did you say 

about your business in Hai Fan? If she still can’t think of it now.” 

If it was that good, it would be too stupid. 



“Tell me, tell me!” 

The nurse saw that Qin Fei did not say a word. She only knew how to pretend to be mute. Her angry 

voice was sharp and piercing. 

“Shut up!”Qin Fei’s ears hurt from the nurse’s voice that could be said to be demonic. 

“Yes, what you said is true. But so what? You Didn’t live in a house and you didn’t spend the money. 

When you spent it, why were you so happy? You even wanted a house and a car. The money was all 

mine. Your clothes, your shoes, your jewelry, and your designer bags were all bought with this money. If 

Qin Pingjun returns this money, you won’t be able to escape.” 

He laughed coldly. His boss was back. He could not keep these things a secret anymore. After all, he was 

already married to him. was he going to get a divorce. 

“Qin Fei, you liar.”The nurse beat Qin Fei in anger. She really felt that her life was over. How could she 

marry such a man? He was a liar.., he was simply a big liar with nothing. 

It was simply dog-eat-dog inside with a mouthful of fur. 

The villagers outside were also in an uproar. 

They were all talking about what had happened to Qin Pingjun’s family. What kind of trouble did they 

cause? Why were they so fine? They were all carrying their weapons. There were always those who had 

sour mouths, red eyes, and were still cold in the wind, how could the people of the Qin family be 

swindlers or something like that? Perhaps they were doing illegal things outside. Now, they were being 

found. 

So that was how the money came about. 

“What nonsense are you talking about?”Uncle Dahai directly scolded that person. You Can’t stand to see 

the good of others, can you? 

No one knew what the situation was like now. With your mouth, you were spouting nonsense. The 

things that Ping Jun gave to your family were all given away for nothing. Could it be that they were all 

sent to the stomach of a dog. 

The young man was frightened by these words. 

But his mouth was still unwilling to let it go. “Who knows how they got their money? If I had known that 

the money wasn’t proper, I wouldn’t have wanted his things...” 

He had wanted to continue saying it anyway. He just wanted to smear others and whitewash his own. 

However, as soon as he opened his mouth, he could not shut it. 

In front of him, a giant had appeared out of nowhere. This giant was really tall. He was taller than most 

people. Standing in front of him, he was like a human bear. He was tall, and his feet were also big, this 

pair of large feet and long legs seemed to be able to support two people. 

“May I know how to get to Qin Pingjun’s Home?” 



The giant smiled. However, no matter how he smiled, to this young man, it was fear. He was so tall that 

if he were to step on him, he would be crushed to death. 

“Go ahead. Uncle Dahai pointed in a direction. That three-story white building is the only one in the 

village. It’s very easy to find.” 

“Thank you, Uncle.” 

The giant turned around. He really did see the building. Of course, it was also the only one in the village. 

It was quite eye-catching. 

He was going to leave, but he turned back and stared at the young man who had just spoken with a 

smile. 

“I’ll remember your appearance.” 

When the giant left, the young man finally let out a sigh of relief. But he really felt that the giant was 

crazy. Why would he remember him? He was not a woman. 

Of course, he quickly gave the matter to the house. Of course, he did not stop talking. He went around 

and talked about Qin Pingjun’s family matters. He said that Qin Pingjun had done something and that 

was why he had made money, now, the other party was going to pay him a debt. All of a sudden, the 

villagers were shocked. However, more than half of the villagers still believed in Qin Pingjun. They 

believed in Uncle Qin and Qin Pingjun’s character. 

They were such good people. How could they do such a thing? However, even Uncle Qin had closed the 

door outside. Even if they wanted to know the situation, they could not enter the house now, they could 

not find anyone either. 

A low-profile and somewhat reserved car stopped at the door of the Qin family. 

The villagers were all talking about it. They did not know what the Qin family had done. Why were all 

these waves of strange people coming. 

They watched from afar. The luxury car was parked there. According to some knowledgeable people in 

the village, the car was of that brand. Each car cost tens of millions. 

And how expensive was the person who could drive such an expensive car? 

The car door opened. The tall and terrifying giant walked out first, followed by another man. Although 

this man was slightly taller than the giant, he did not feel that he was very short, they all belonged to the 

ranks of giants. 

Finally, a woman wearing a white dress came out from inside. Although the woman’s face could not be 

seen, just her figure alone made people feel as if they were bathed in the spring breeze. In short, it was 

very comfortable. 

The giant walked over and knocked on the door. 

The back door quickly opened and they also walked in. 

Chapter 2335: the Empress Dowager Came 



 

The people outside naturally did not know what was going on inside, but inside, the eyes of He Xiaopeng 

and the others were really stunned. 

“Auntie, why are you here?” 

Lu Guang, who came with her, hurriedly supported the woman and also wanted to find a place. The 

main reason was that this place was too dirty and messy. The sofa was broken, and the paint on the 

floor was still there. Although it was tidied up.., there was still no way to sit down. Moreover, if this 

woman was a terrible germaphobe, he wondered if she would be able to get used to it? 

“Is there a free room?”Fatty he also came over to help the woman up. This woman was none other than 

Yan Huan. 

She was still the same as before. She had not changed much, but because she had been on the bus for a 

long time, her complexion was not very good. It could not be compared to the past. After all, she was 

almost sixty years old now, although her appearance was still the same Yan Huan from before, her body 

was already deteriorating. 

Fatty he hurriedly looked at Aunt Qin. He wasn’t familiar with this place. 

“Yes, yes.”Aunt Qin quickly found an empty room. However, it was only the second floor. No matter 

where it was on the first floor, it had already been ruined by the second brother’s family. 

When Lu Guang went out again, he brought over a pile of bedding and other things. It was really not his 

fault for bringing these things. It was because he was too particular about his mother. 

When he came over to help Yan Huan, Yan Huan raised his eyes and looked at Lu Guang. “Do you feel 

that I’m too old to walk?” 

“What?”Lu Guang hugged Yan Huan’s arm tightly. “You’re my youngest and most beautiful mother. Look 

at your face. People still think that you’re my sister, don’t they, brother Lei?” 

“Yes, yes...”little lei zi could only agree. He wiped the cold sweat off his head in an exaggerated manner. 

Having such a empress dowager at home made people so nervous that they didn’t even dare to breathe. 

He had already said that it would be fine as long as they came, but why did the empress dowager insist 

on coming along. 

If the empress dowager really had something to do, his mother would definitely lift a leg and throw him 

out the door. Lu Qi would also smash him flat. Among the few of them, he was the tallest, two meters, 

but he was the worst behind, however, it didn’t matter. His back wasn’t enough, and he still had his 

height to make up for it. Even if he used this body of flesh, he could still crush others to death. 

Although Lu Guang didn’t have him, he wasn’t low either. and Lu Qi was a rare martial arts genius that 

appeared in a hundred years. Even his grandfather and father felt the same way. and the result of a 

genius versus a mediocre talent was.., 

he couldn’t beat them 



So he was afraid of being cleaned up. 

Lu Guang opened the door. It was quite clean inside. It could be seen that no one lived there. and Lu 

Guang, he Xiaopeng, and Chun Pingjun, the three young men, were all holding rags or something.., they 

had cleaned up the entire room. 

It was he Xiaopeng who could not help but complain to Lu Guang. 

“Second brother, Auntie Yan is here. Why didn’t you tell me? This way, we can clean up in advance.” 

“I forgot.”Lu Guang had no choice. “It’s not like you don’t know. My mother is the most precious person 

in our family. If she wants to come, I can’t stop her from coming.” 

“Then why did she come?”Fatty he waved the rag vigorously. One was fatty he, the other was the future 

CEO, and the director of Hai City’s safety department. Now, they were like servants, sweeping the entire 

house, even the floor was cleaned by hand. 

“It’s not like you don’t know my mother’s personality. She likes to build roads, bridges, and schools. In 

these few years, my mother has built many roads and hundreds of schools.” 

“Let’s take a look at this place and see the situation here.” 

Qin Pingjun could not help but feel nervous. 

“Aunt Yan wants to build roads here?” 

“Yes.”Lu Guang fetched a basin of water and cleaned the room seriously to prevent his empress 

dowager from living in discomfort. 

Although Qin Pingjun was in Hai City, he still thought of the village. It was just that his current ability was 

limited. He originally had the same intention. When his conditions were better, he would build the roads 

in the village, this way, it would be much more convenient for the villagers to travel. As long as this road 

could lead to the outside of the village, it would save the children at least half an hour to go to school. 

In the past few years, he had walked to school from this road. It took him about an hour to go back and 

forth. However, the children were still the same. They were still repeating what they had done before, 

moreover, the primary school in the village had been in disrepair for a long time. Although it had been 

built once, it had been more than ten years. The various facilities were not in place. 

If they could really build a road for the village, then the entire village would be grateful to Yan Huan. 

However, there was no need to mention gratitude. In his life, Yan Huan had done the most good things. 

Even the Ah Hua Foundation had saved countless lives. There were simply too many people in this world 

who were grateful to Yan Huan. 

Sometimes, they wondered if Yan Huan’s youthful appearance was because he had done too many good 

deeds and saved too many people. As a result, even the heavens were looking out for her, her life was 

already perfect. Three children, four grandchildren, four grandchildren, and the younger generation. 

which one of them did not like her and which one of them did not respect her. 

She was just like the ancient saying of having a rich life and having many children and grandchildren, 



of course, the most important thing was not anything else, but that Yan Huan had met Lu Yi in this life. 

Even though he was now in his 40s, Lu Yi still treated Yan Huan like a child and doted on him. Even the 

children in the family.., still gave in to their mother. Now, they still felt that they had grown up, but their 

mother was still young. 

Yan Huan’s life was really good. The Lu family was also very good. The people of the Lu family not only 

lived a carefree life, but they also lived a very long life. Old Master Lu died at the age of 106, and he did 

not suffer any serious illness, it could be said that he had never suffered any hardships in his life. 

Lu Jin and ye Shuyun were the same now. Their bodies had been fine since they were young, and they 

were still full of vigor. It was not tiring at all for the two of them to take care of their three grandsons. Of 

course, Little Apple did not need them, there were also mayor Gao and Madam Gao’s. They had brought 

up their three grandsons, and now they were bringing up their three great grandsons. They were truly 

envied by others for their entire lives. 

Sometimes, fatty he really felt that perhaps it was because he had done too many good deeds, and 

because he had helped too many people, some of the blessings and rewards came to Yan Huan. 

These blessings were not only on Yan Huan himself, but also on the next generation. Of course, even he 

and little lei zi had benefited from it. It could be felt that their lives had always been very good, they had 

practically never encountered any setbacks since they were young. 

Chapter 2336: he loved his mother the most 

 

Yan Huan had come this time to build roads for the village. Little fatty he felt that this village was 

completely unqualified. The roads were already in such a state. There was nothing to be done about it. It 

was just that this place was relatively poor, there was no way to repair the roads in the town, let alone a 

small village like this. He had also visited a primary school. 

It was too old and too simple. The windows in the middle of winter were leaking air, and the children 

were all so cold that their snot was flowing out. It made them, who were all people who came from 

Noble Schools, Feel Heartache, looking at them, their hearts ached. 

On the contrary, he looked cold. He even asked if he should go back and apply, but in the end, Yan Huan 

had already arrived here. 

Repairing roads and building schools. This was a good thing, a descendant of Merit. 

Moreover, Yan Huan had already built quite a number of roads and had built more than a hundred 

primary schools. The reason why Yan Huan’s reputation had not diminished in the past few years was no 

longer because of how many television shows she had filmed and how many achievements she should 

be able to maintain, it was because of her reputation as a philanthropist that ranked next to her. 

Therefore, Yan Huan’s appeal was still top-notch at home and abroad. If anyone dared to say anything 

wrong about her, not to mention her fans, whether the people of Hai City agreed or not, it would 

depend on whether the country agreed or not. 



As long as Yan Huan helped the village build roads and schools, Qin Pingjun and Qin Yushi would no 

longer have to worry about Uncle Qin and the others. If Uncle Qin and the others liked to live here, they 

would live here, in the future, the entire village would help take care of the old couple. 

Lu Guang wiped the floor carefully again, then carried the quilt and pillows that they had brought from 

home. There was nothing he could do. His mother recognized the pillows and the taste. 

He spread out the quilt and then opened the window. Actually, this place was not bad. The air was so 

good that even the garden could not compare to it. 

After the inside was cleaned, Lu Guang brought Yan Huan in. Yan Huan sat on the bed. “It’s not bad.” 

“Of course it’s not bad.”Lu Guang was quite proud of this. “This room was personally cleaned by your 

son. The floor was cleaned by your son on his knees.” 

“Mom, don’t you think your son is very filial?” 

Lu Guang stretched out his face. Ever since he was young, he loved to act cute and smile the most. Of 

course, he was also the one who made his mother happy the most. Wasn’t that right? He was also very 

pleasing to his mother now. Look at how capable he was.., he solved the biggest problem in the family in 

one go. What problem? He had a child, his eldest brother’s child, and his own child. With four children in 

one go, his grandparents now had something to do. 

Yan Huan reached out and pinched his son’s face. He had found a husband, and Lu Qi had been sent to 

be a son-in-law. Only Lu Guang was there every day. Otherwise, if she didn’t see her son every day.., she 

didn’t feel anything when she was in front of him. If she wasn’t in front of him, she would know how to 

think. 

“Mom, don’t worry.”Lu Guang rubbed his big head against his mother’s hand. “I will always be in Hai 

City and stay in the garden. I am the GU family. I accompany my mother every day. I Can’t leave my 

mother either.” 

“You are so sweet.”Yan Huan couldn’t help but laugh. At this moment, it was like the melting of ice and 

snow. Hundreds of flowers were blooming. He was almost sixty years old, but it still made people feel a 

sudden shock in their hearts. It was like a breeze blowing on their faces, it was wonderful beyond words. 

“My Heart is even sweeter.”Lu Guang naturally admitted that his mouth was sweet. Of course, what he 

said was the truth. He would not lie to his mother. 

“Mom, you sleep for a while first. I will handle the road repairs. As for the Qin family’s matters, with 

brother Lei around, he will take care of it. Also...”he stood up again and hugged a pile of books. 

“I brought all your books, but I can’t read them for too long. Otherwise, father and brother will skin me 

alive. You Don’t know that your son can’t be beaten, but your husband and eldest son are too fickle.” 

Lu Guang’s heart was filled with tears when he thought of this. 

Why was he the only one who had been beaten since he was young. 



His elder brother was a martial arts prodigy. He had been extremely skilled since he was young, and he 

was like his father. He was very interested in computers, but no matter how interested he was, he was 

only a weak scholar. 

When he was young, he couldn’t beat his father and his elder brother, but when he grew up, he still 

couldn’t beat them. 

His father was still young and strong, and one of them could take on three. Even if he could beat them 

now, he still didn’t dare to fight. 

As for his brother Lu Guang, there was no need to mention him. He was a monster, so don’t think of him 

as an ordinary person. All the men in the Lu family could fight, but they were all afraid of Yan Huan, who 

couldn’t fight. 

“Okay, I got it.” 

Yan Huan pinched his son’s face hard again. “You go and do your work. After you’re done, we’ll talk 

about other things.” 

“Alright.”Lu Guang kissed Yan Huan’s face. 

“I still love my mother the most.” 

“Shut up.” 

Yan Huan could not help but burst out laughing. 

“I’m telling the truth.”Of course, Lu Guang loved his mother the most. He had loved her since he was 

young. 

Alright, he stood up. He was no longer poor. He wanted to go to the village chief’s place to settle these 

matters and go through the formalities. It would not be difficult for him. He was an expert in this area. 

When he came out, he heard someone crying for their parents outside. Fortunately, it did not reach the 

second floor. 

He went downstairs and stood beside fatty he. His expression was not too good. 

“Don’t Disturb my mother. Settle the matter as soon as possible. Don’t let her know about these 

disgusting things.” 

Little Thunder gestured and a group of uniformed police officers came in. They brought Qin Fei and his 

family of four into the car. 

Qin Fei’s mouth was constantly crying out. His hands were also handcuffed. At this moment, his face was 

purple. Never in his dreams did he expect that he would be arrested by the police one day, or that he 

would bring his entire family with him. 

He really did not think about it. He always thought that he could just push everything to Qin Pingjun. No 

one knew about that matter anyway. It was just that he thought everything was too simple. 

It could only be said that he thought that he was smart, but in fact, it was not enough. 



He could borrow money with Qin Pingjun’s identity card, but if the money was transferred over, could it 

be that he did not need to use a bank card or real name identification? He thought that he had cleaned 

himself up, but in reality, there was almost no need to check anything.., he found it in an instant. Of 

course, borrowing Little Thunder to do it was a direct hit. 

He directly found Qin Pingjun’s ID card from Qin Fei’s room, as well as the transaction records of those 

websites in his phone. 

The money he borrowed was also 200,000,500,000, and the last sum was 500,000. 

It was just this 1,200,000, but in the end, it actually turned into more than 5,000,000. This was less than 

two months. If it had been a few more months, wouldn’t it be more than 10,000,000? This was getting 

rich too quickly.., 1 million turned into 5 million hydrocarbons, and 5 million turned into 50 million. 

Chapter 2337: the Empress Dowager wants to build a road 

 

Is there any other way to make money in this world that doesn’t have the capital to make money? 

But, what can he do? What awaits him is imprisonment. 

And those debt collection companies that had received five million had not been free for long, nor had 

they warmed up enough money. They had already been taken out of the pot. This kind of loan-sharking 

was not allowed by the state to begin with, moreover, they had to go to other people’s homes to 

threaten and intimidate them. 

Moreover, this was not an ordinary person’s arrest. It was the arrest of the people from the security 

department of Hai City. It was said that these people had frightened a very important person. Such a 

person had even shaken hands with the leaders of the country, she had many celebrity friends both at 

home and abroad. It could be said that as long as she stomped her feet, half of the entertainment 

industry would be shocked. 

It was unknown whether these people had bad luck or something, but they just happened to meet that 

person. Therefore, even if they had some background, they were now standing aside. As for those so-

called backers.., they were all smart enough to go as far as possible. Anyone who was involved in this 

matter would be incredible. Whether it was the person who borrowed money or the person who 

borrowed it, it was the same. 

This was a matter of a vile nature. Of course, there was no telling how many evil deeds were involved. 

This time, a rather large illegal lending company was brought out. The accounts that were investigated 

were also terrifyingly large. As for the five million, it was naturally returned to HE Xiaopeng. He Xiaopeng 

had said that the money.., was not something that could be swallowed by others just because they 

wanted to. 

As for Qin Fei, he was an inexperienced and timid person. Before he could scare him, he had already 

confessed everything. He used Qin Pingjun’s identity card to borrow a lot of money, at first, he wanted 

to give the nurse 100,000 yuan as a betrothal gift, so he borrowed 200,000 yuan. Later, when he wanted 



to buy a house, he borrowed another 500,000 yuan. After buying the house, he hardened his heart and 

borrowed 500,000 yuan. 

He received a total of 1.2 million yuan, which was almost completely squandered. 

Now, that car and that house could only be auctioned off for around 500,000 yuan at most. The car was 

50,000 yuan, but the house had increased a little, so it could be sold for 500,000 yuan. Also, Qin Fei still 

had 500,000 yuan in his hands now, he had obtained this money, but when the matter was exposed, it 

was only a few days’time. He did not have the time to spend it, nor did he have the time to squander it. 

All of these things added up to only a million yuan, and the nurse’s family had to refund the 100,000 

yuan betrothal gift money. The remaining 100,000 yuan had to be returned by Qin Fei’s family. Of 

course, it also had to do with the reputation of Qin Pingjun’s family, with the compensation in terms of 

clothes and spirit, it was no more than 100,000 yuan. 

This case was fought by Lu Guang. As long as it was a case that Lu Guang took over, there was no case 

that could not be won. Moreover, he did not want much. He only wanted 100,000 yuan. He wanted a 

lot, but no matter how much he wanted.., second Brother Qin’s family couldn’t afford it. 

He was ruthless towards Qin Fei. He had been convicted of several crimes. There were crimes of fraud 

and intentional assault. It was just that a dozen years ago, he almost blinded his own sister’s eyes. This 

matter.., it was never over. 

The heavens were watching. 

Those things back then couldn’t be easily forgotten. Qin Yushi didn’t remember, didn’t want, didn’t 

remember, and didn’t report it either. However, it didn’t mean that Lu Guang, as her husband, could 

forget it. 

Who knew how much pain qin yushi had suffered back then, and who felt sorry for her? 

Qin Yushi’s eyes almost went blind. However, Qin Fei was still alive and well. He even dared to use Qin 

Pingjun’s name to borrow so many loan sharks. If Qin Pingjun was still the Qin Pingjun of the past.., then 

the current Qin Pingjun’s family would be forced to death. 

Therefore, the second brother’s family could not be forgiven. They absolutely could not be forgiven. 

Qin Fei was sentenced to ten years. Fraud, intentional injury, and all the things he had done in the past 

were exposed. Also, he had stolen things from the village and sold them. These were all found out by 

others. 

In fact, this was how the world was. As long as one went to investigate, they would always find 

something. They would have to find out whether it was big or small. And the Things Qin Fei had done 

were enough for him to stay in there for ten years. 

There was also the matter of second brother Qin having to compensate boss Qin with 100,000 yuan. Of 

course, the nurse also had to take out all the money from the 100,000 yuan betrothal gift. 

But these words were a little harsh. The nurse was actually a victim. Although she deserved it a little and 

was a little vain, it could not be denied that Qin Fei had lied to her. And no matter what.., now that she 

was married to Qin Fei, the rice had long been cooked and she still wanted the betrothal gifts back. 



Wasn’t this ridiculous? She was already in this state and she still wanted a refund. 

Then, wasn’t the nurse losing out too much. 

She was a good daughter and she had a bright future ahead of her. She could also be on the big list and 

she might even be a rich person. In the end, she was cheated completely by Qin Fei, this swindler, if she 

wanted to marry well in the future, to be honest, it was impossible. 

Qin Fei was locked up. Second Brother Qin’s family didn’t know anything about appeals. Now, as long as 

they went out, they would be scolded in the face. 

Everyone in the village knew what Qin Fei had done in the village. There was no need to talk about 

stealing. Qin Fei’s mother had actually picked up Qin Pingjun’s identity card, however, she was so black-

hearted that she was unwilling to give it to him. That was why Qin Pingjun had missed the college 

entrance examination. If it wasn’t for the fact that Uncle Qin’s family had gritted their teeth and allowed 

Qin Pingjun to take the examination again, and that Qin Pingjun had also been holding in his anger.., 

then there might not have been the current Qin Pingjun. 

As for the second son of Qin’s family, not only did they take over Qin Pingjun’s child, they even used Qin 

Pingjun’s identity card to borrow money from loan sharks, causing others to come knocking on the door. 

All of this was caused by the second son of Qin, now that Qin Fei was captured, everyone applauded and 

cheered. 

Furthermore, Qin Pingjun had actually found an investor when he returned this time. Someone who was 

willing to build roads and elementary schools for the village. To the entire village, this was the most 

important matter in the past few years. In the future, when the village had roads, the village’s life would 

be even better. There was also the fact that it would be much more convenient for the children to go to 

school in the future. 

Boss Qin had done them a favor, but second brother Qin had a grudge with the entire village. With such 

a family of thieves, it was likely that everyone would feel uncomfortable. 

As for the 100,000 yuan that they had to compensate Uncle Qin, how could second brother Qin still have 

any money? They moved back to their old house. The couple cried, scolded, and made a scene, but no 

matter what.., uncle Qin was really determined this time. They had been screwed too badly by Second 

Brother’s family. They sympathized with second brother Qin, but who would sympathize with them? If 

things had gone wrong at that time... 

Chapter 2338: was sold again 

 

Now, it was their family that was crying. 

As for the 100,000 yuan that they had lost, the second brother’s family would probably have to pay it 

back for the rest of their lives. 

Second Brother Qin came over again to beg boss Qin. Now, not only were they unwilling to pay back the 

money, they even wanted Uncle Qin to let Qin Fei out. It was a pity that Uncle Qin couldn’t make the 

decision for these two things. They still had to see what Lu Guang wanted, the case had passed through 



Lu Guang’s hands. If Lu Guang did not let go, no one could help. Moreover, Lu Guang was obviously 

taking revenge for Qin Yushi. He had spent so much effort not to lock her up. 

When Qin Lao’er came over, he saw a few people kneeling on the ground, wiping the paint on the 

ground. When Qin Lao’er saw the looks of those people, he was so scared that he shut his mouth. His 

legs also trembled. 

The few people kneeling on the ground were none other than the ones who came to collect their debts 

the last time. The last time, they were all fierce-looking and fierce-looking. As soon as they came in, they 

smashed the entire house without saying a word, if they didn’t return the money, they would kill 

people. If they got the money, they would just leave immediately. It was a waste of time to scare people 

and Smash Things for nothing. 

Back then, he Xiaopeng asked them to clean themselves up, but they were unwilling. It was possible that 

they had run amok over the years. But now, he Xiaopeng had said that if the paint was not cleaned.., 

that was good. He could leave, but he would have to kneel down and wipe him up in the future. 

He did as he said. Look, he was indeed kneeling down. 

When Qin Lao’er saw these people here, he immediately shrank in front of the door because these 

people’s eyes were incomparably vicious. They stared at him so hard that he wanted to run away. They 

stared at him so hard that his entire body was covered in cold sweat. 

How could these people not stare at him? How could they not hate him? If it wasn’t for Qin Fei’s good 

deeds, they wouldn’t have provoked this group of people. They were rich, powerful, and influential, they 

originally wanted to look for someone to pull some strings. 

In the end, they didn’t even see him and hid as far away as possible. They wished they had never had 

anything to do with them. 

Later on, they found out that they had offended a big shot that they couldn’t afford to offend. What 

they could do was to apologize to him, confess to him, and wipe the paint on his knees. If they couldn’t 

wipe it off, they could forget about it, otherwise, they would not even let off these small fries. The 

consequences could be imagined. They would probably have to squat inside. 

What they hated the most right now was not others, but the Qin family. 

Qin Lao’er’s legs trembled. In the end, he could not help but escape. 

Qin Fei’s mother now had no money, no sons, and no daughter-in-law. She slapped her thigh and cried 

every day. They also wanted to beg Qin Lao’s family, but how many times had they begged, no matter 

how much they begged, Qin Fei would be locked up. 

So, they came crying every day, saying that if they didn’t let Qin Fei back, they would die in front of 

Uncle Qin’s door. However, these words were quite fierce and big. Why was it that now.., they were still 

alive and well. 

It was not that they didn’t have the guts, but they still couldn’t bear to die. 

“Give me 200,000 yuan. I’ll let him go to jail for a few years less,”Lu Guang said indifferently to Qin 

Lao’er. Towards these two people, he couldn’t even be bothered to give them a shred of sympathy. 



When Qin Lao’er heard 200,000 yuan, his eyes were wide open. How was this possible? Not to mention 

200,000 yuan, they didn’t even have 20,000 yuan. They could only earn so much money a year in the 

fields. The money for these few years.., it was all spent on Qin Fei. How could they still have a penny? 

If they really had 200,000 yuan back then, would they still be worried about the 100,000 yuan betrothal 

gift? 

Moreover, even if they did, they probably wouldn’t be able to bear to part with it. 

“I don’t want 200,000 yuan.”Lu Guang narrowed his eyes dangerously again, “Get as far away from me 

as you want. If I see your faces again, I’ll send all of you in as well. Anyway, you can’t get away from the 

stupid things your son did.” 

The members of the Second Qin family had never seen such a situation. Although they were not good 

people and had always liked to scheme against others, this was the first time they had been threatened 

like this, they naturally did not have the courage to do so. They were so scared that they could not even 

speak. 

The Second Qin family and Qin Fei’s mother looked at each other with disdain. In the end, they 

hardened their hearts and let Qin Fei stay in there for a few more years. Otherwise, they could not 

follow him in. 

They really couldn’t take out that money. 

“Maybe that wretched girl has money?” 

Qin Fei’s mother gritted her teeth. Yes, if that wretched girl was here, they would have money and could 

save Qin Fei. 

“But do you know where she is?” 

Second Brother Qin’s heart was filled with hatred. People like him only had this little ability. They only 

knew how to pick the soft ones, the hard ones, and the hard ones. They didn’t even dare to touch them. 

Qin Fei’s mother was stunned by the question. How could she know? If she knew, she wouldn’t be 

scolding people here. She would have gone to look for that wretched girl. 

“No.”Qin Fei’s mother stood up, “We walk from time to time. We must find that wretched girl. Even if 

she doesn’t have money, we have to squeeze it out of her. Qin Fei is the only child in our family. You 

only have one son.” 

“How would I know where that wretched girl is?” 

Second Brother Qin also wanted to find her, but where would he find her. 

“Boss definitely knows.” 

Qin Fei’s mother was sure that Uncle Qin’s family knew. 

“Will he tell you?” 



Second Brother Qin pursed his lips. Boss had always known where Qin Yushi was, but would they tell 

him? Now that boss was so rich, that wretched girl couldn’t be poor. 

Even if the wretched girl didn’t have money, didn’t his boss have it? Didn’t Qin Pingjun have it? 

Qin Fei’s mother gritted her teeth. “No matter what, that wretched girl is still your child. It doesn’t 

matter if she’s dead or alive. It’s all up to you. Didn’t my family’s village have a wife who just died?” 

“Just marry that wretched girl to that person. You can even exchange it for some dowry money. When 

the time comes, we’ll think of a way to sort it out. Perhaps our son can even reduce his sentence by a 

few years. Anyway, we don’t have the money, so we can’t compensate boss. We have to get the person 

out.”. Swoosh 

Qin Lao’er took a deep puff of his cigarette and then threw the cigarette butt on the ground. 

Although he didn’t say anything, he had already agreed in his heart. 

He opened the cabinet and took out the mouth guard book from the Cabinet. This was the old 

household register. Fortunately, he had been careful at that time. That Wretched Girl’s household 

register was still here. 

Just as Qin Fei’s mother had said, no matter what, that wretched girl, even if she grew wings, she 

wouldn’t be able to fly out of his palm in the end. He gave birth to her, raised her, and did whatever he 

wanted her to do, no one could control her. 

Chapter 2339: do you think I won’t die 

 

Of course, Qin Lao’er couldn’t just think about it. He could really do anything. 

He picked up the household register and went to Qin Fei’s mother’s village. He also made an agreement 

with the old man to sell his daughter for 50,000 yuan. 

When the old man heard that this was a university student, he was only 25 years old. Of course, he was 

willing. Although his eyes weren’t good, as long as he was young, his looks didn’t matter. 

After both parties had established a written agreement, Qin Lao’er took the 50,000 yuan. The money 

was his, and the person became the old man’s. 

This old man was also a tyrant here. He was usually not a good person. He had married two wives in 

total. One had run away, and the other had gone crazy. Who would be willing to marry this old man 

now, if this was not courting death, what was this? 

However, this old man had some tricks up his sleeve. He also had some money in his hands. And just like 

that, second brother Qin sold his own leap girl without saying a word. He hadn’t even seen his daughter 

for a few years.., perhaps he couldn’t recognize Qin yushi standing in front of him now. 

And as soon as the money was in his hands, Second Brother Qin hid the money. In the future, he would 

have to wait for the rumors to quieten down a little and take this money to Fish Qin Fei out. 



They only had this little money left, so naturally, they had to use it on a knife’s edge. Boss’s people had 

not left yet, so he did not have the courage to take action. 

As for when Boss’s people would leave, no one knew? 

Perhaps those people would leave as they wished, or they could stay for ten days to half a month. 

Lu Guang and the others had been busy with the road construction recently. Because Yan Huan often 

did these things, regardless of whether it was the road or the school, it was reviewed very quickly. It 

took about two days, there were technicians who came over to measure it. The road was first built in 

the village, and the new school was next to the original school. It would be built into three layers, upper, 

middle, and lower. This would be built very quickly. It would be around next year, the children would be 

able to move into the new primary school, and they would also be able to use new tables and chairs. 

Uncle Qin’s family had been really busy recently. The village chief and village officials had all come over. 

They had said a lot of words of gratitude, and they did not know who they had heard it from. Uncle Qin’s 

house had a young and beautiful lady living there. 

It was also because everyone in the village wanted to take a look at how beautiful that young and 

beautiful lady was. was she really as beautiful as a fairy? Many people had seen her at the very 

beginning, there was indeed a woman who got off the car. 

At that time, many people remembered that back view. It was like a gust of wind that blew past. 

Everyone could not help but shudder. Her back view was so beautiful. How could her looks be bad? 

It was just that this woman had never left her house. Even when she did, she would take the car to other 

places. The people in the village had really never seen her before. 

They also knew that the road that their village was building and the primary school that was built was 

funded by this woman. 

Therefore, they were both curious and grateful towards this mysterious woman. 

It was a pity that they had no chance to see her face. 

“Mom, they said that you are a young woman.” 

Lu Guang rubbed his chin. The more he thought about it, the more he felt that his mother’s face was too 

good. Could it be that when he grew to the age of his father, his mother would still be like this. 

And he had never thought about how his mother would look like when she was old, let alone the word 

‘death’. 

His mother wouldn’t die, right? She wouldn’t die. 

Anyway, when he reached his father’s age, his son would be married and have children, but his mother 

would still be there. 

“Am I Not Young?” 



Yan Huan raised his head and flipped through another page of the book. Under the soft light of the 

room, his side profile looked more youthful and beautiful. It also seemed to cast a layer of soft light on 

her face, as gentle as jade and as cool as jade. 

“Mm, Young.” 

Lu Guang did not dare to say that his mother was not young. Although he was the one who called her 

mother, his mother was too beautiful and too young. It was truly unbearable. 

“Mother, when I’m Old in the future, you can’t be so young anymore. Otherwise, I’ll be too ashamed to 

live on.” 

“Do you think I’m an old man who won’t Die?” 

Yan Huan was already very indifferent towards life and death. She had gone through several life and 

death situations in her two lifetimes and had already died twice, let alone countless dangers and twists 

and turns. 

There were some things that she had already been very open-minded about. She no longer had any 

regrets in her heart. No, perhaps there were still some. That was how it was. Even if her former enemies 

were no longer around.., they were all fulfilled. 

However, only one person was the greatest regret of her two lifetimes. 

“Mom, What’s Wrong?” 

Lu Guang hurriedly walked over. This was his mother. He was born from her. His mother understood him 

as a son. As a son, he could naturally tell that Yan Huan’s current emotional reaction wasn’t quite right. 

“It’s fine.”Yan Huan shook his head and put the book aside. This was the novel that she liked to read the 

most recently. This was the kind of life that Yan Huan had learned over the past few years. She didn’t 

like to watch television, instead, she read this kind of novel. It wasn’t written by a well-known author. 

There were all over the world, but they were all pretty good-looking. 

It was just that she could not read them to her heart’s content at home. After all, there were many 

people at home. Lu Yi was afraid that she would hurt her eyes, so she could only read a little of these 

books every day. 

Wasn’t this the part where she was happy recently? Why did she not like it? 

“I’m fine.”Yan Huan shook his head again. “I’m probably tired and want to rest for a while.” 

“Alright then. Mom, you rest. I’ll watch from the side.” 

Lu Guang was a little worried about Yan Huan. His mother’s health wasn’t that good to begin with. If she 

were to fall ill, he would definitely be beaten to death by his father and Big Brother when he returned. 

Yan Huan Lay Down. Lu Guang also carefully covered her with the blanket while he sat by the side. 

Bored, he picked up a book and started flipping through it. He didn’t know when he would be able to 

return. He also missed Qin Yushi, he still had three children, especially Lu Xiaosi. 



The little girl had recently started school and was swaying like a little duck. The more she looked at her, 

the cuter she became. 

However, it should be soon. The matters here were almost settled, so there was no need for them to 

stay here every day. 

After reading for a while, he also felt a little drowsy and sleepy. 

No wonder his mother fell asleep so easily. These books really did have a hypnotic effect. 

He put down the books and lay down on the table at the side. He took a nap. Actually, he wasn’t that 

tired. He just wanted to take a nap and rest. 

In the end, just as he closed his eyes, he heard someone knocking on the door. 

He stood up and turned around to take a look at Yan Huan. Fortunately, he didn’t wake up. 

Chapter 2340: beating up his wife 

 

He strode over, opened the door and walked out. It was Qin Pingjun. Just as Qin Pingjun was about to 

say something, Lu Guang placed his finger between his lips. 

“Shh, the Empress Dowager is asleep.” 

“Follow me.” 

Qin Pingjun took a step back and lowered his voice as well as the sound of his footsteps. 

“What happened?”Lu Guang hurriedly closed the door. Qin Pingjun’s expression was not very good. He 

hated to read People’s expressions. He could feel that Qin Pingjun had something to do. Since he did not 

say it, it was hard to say. 

“You’ll know when you go down.”It was not that Qin Pingjun did not want to say it, but he really could 

not say it. He was afraid that he would really be disgusted to death. 

Lu Guang followed behind Qin Pingjun and went down. 

In the end, it was an accident. Second Brother Qin’s family had come. What was going on? They had 

gathered 200,000 yuan. Did they want him to Fish Qin Fei Out? 

Lu Guang walked down and saw that second brother Qin and Qin Fei’s mother had the same arrogant 

look as before. However, he really did not know what else they could be proud of. 

They had taught their son to behave like that. How could they still have the face to act like that in front 

of others? 

What? Did they really think that they had the face? 

“Hand over Qin Yushi.” 

Qin Fei’s mother raised her chin impolitely. 



Qin Yushi’s name successfully stunned Lu Guang. Then, a ball of anger appeared in his heart. was he 

crazy? Did he want to target his family’s Shishi. 

Or was he really too merciful? Did he make them think that he was so easy to talk to? 

Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin were also filled with anger. They wanted to kick out second brother Qin’s family. 

Back then, they had already agreed that Qin Yushi would have nothing to do with second brother’s 

family in the future, now, they really had a good face. 

“Speak, where’s Qin Yushi?”Second Brother Qin imitated Qin Fei’s mother and raised his chin. Big 

Brother and sister-in-law, let’s not beat around the bush. Qin Yushi was my daughter. Even if she passed 

on to you.., that was my child. You Can’t do things without any reason. If you let my daughter work for 

your family, maybe this house was built by my family’s Shishi. 

Uncle Qin really wanted to curse, but he held back in the end. He couldn’t bear it. He was afraid that he 

would beat her to death. There were still so many juniors around. Qin Lao er was shameless, but he still 

wanted more. 

When he was in school, he was a wretched girl, a slut. When he could earn money, when he was useful, 

he became my family’s Shishi. Did they raise Qin Yushi? Did they give her a dime? Did they buy her a set 

of clothes? Did they treat her illness? Now, she still had the face to come over and ask for her daughter. 

Not to mention that Qin Yushi was unwilling, even if Qin shiqin was willing, he wouldn’t be willing. 

The old man sitting at the side was getting impatient. He had been sitting here for half an hour. 

Everyone in the room had been staring at each other for such a long time, and he hadn’t even met 

anyone, his temper was bad, but now it was about to explode. 

He slammed the table hard. I don’t want to talk nonsense with you guys, and I don’t want to hear any 

excuses. He took out some things from his body and threw them on the table. Your Qin family has 

already accepted my money.., you have also signed a marriage contract with me. From now on, Qin 

Yushi will be my wife. If I want her to live, he will live. If I want her to die, she will die for me. 

As soon as he finished speaking, he felt a sharp stab in his back. He didn’t know why, but his body 

trembled. When he raised his head, he met Lu Guang’s cold and emotionless gaze. 

What was he looking at? He deliberately raised his voice to hide his fear. 

Yes, he was afraid. He was actually afraid of being stared at by a young brat. 

“Hand her over immediately.”He slapped the table again. Since he was able to come here today, he had 

to bring her back. There was no reason for him to spend money and still not be able to take her away, 

his money was not something that could not be beaten back. 

“That’s right, Big Brother. If you let Shi Shi come back, how can you get married if you don’t come 

back?” 

Qin Fei’s mother loved to see others in pain. She wanted to make others feel uncomfortable too. Why 

should she feel uncomfortable while others could feel comfortable? Why should she feel bad even 

though she could still live a good life. 



All of this was caused by that wretched girl. If that wretched girl had given all the money she earned to 

them, they would not have become like this. Qin Fei would not have gone online to borrow money just 

for the betrothal gifts, if it were not for the money, her son would not have been sent to prison. 

Furthermore, he would have been locked up for so many years 

If her son was in prison, why would someone else’s son still be able to earn so much money and live 

such a good life. 

She was unwilling to accept this, and she was unwilling to accept it. Therefore, she wanted to make her 

boss bleed to make things difficult for him. 

Of course, she hated Qin Yushi even more. She wanted Qin Yushi to marry that old man. Even if she 

wanted to make them suffer, it would be worse than death, especially that wretched girl. 

However, that wretched girl had done some good things for the Qin family yesterday. For example, she 

was still quite valuable. She had sold it for 50,000 yuan. When Qin Fei’s mother thought of this, she 

became even more greedy. 

Why didn’t she ask for 100,000 yuan back then? She only asked for 50,000 yuan for 200,000 yuan. If 

50,000 yuan was fine, then 100,000 yuan was fine as well. 200,000 yuan could be squeezed out. 

However, what she didn’t know was that this old man only had 50,000 yuan. If it was too much, he 

wouldn’t be willing to buy it. Moreover, there was a problem with his eyes. If it wasn’t for a university 

student, he would have wanted to buy it from a human trafficker, and it was a person with good eyes. 

Now that he had spent all his money, he wanted the person. This meant that he should give the person 

to him, right? 

When he bought things outside, it was always money in one hand and goods in the other. 

Now that he had given money, the goods should also be given to him. 

Anyway, whatever he said today was good. He had to take the person away. Otherwise, he wouldn’t be 

done with the Qin family. What was he doing with his wife, the old man. 

“Which Qin Yushi did he look for?” 

Lu Guang asked Qin Pingjun. 

“Yes.”Qin Pingjun didn’t understand what Lu Guang meant, but he still cooperated with him. 

“Your cousin, Qin Yushi?” 

Lu Guang asked again. 

Yes, Qin Pingjun answered. He couldn’t see anything on the surface. After all, he had followed fatty he 

for a long time. He had long learned how to act outwardly and how to act psychologically. He couldn’t 

tell just from his appearance, where was his true heart? 

“Oh...”Lu Guang nodded. 

“Isn’t she missing?” 



The corners of Qin Pingjun’s eyes twitched. 

 


